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MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT M. LOESCH
HEALTH PHYSICS PROGRAM DIVISION |
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR HEALTH
ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR ENVIRONMENT,
eeQe HEALTH ~

FROM: ON A. SINISGMongh
PROGRAM OPERATIONS BRANCH
POLICY AND PROGRAM OPERATIONS DIVISION
OFFICE OF DECLASSIFICATION
OFFICE OF SECURITY AFFAIRS

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF MARSHALL ISLAND DOCUMENTS (9
94SA20B000027-HS)
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This is a further response to your memorandum dated February 16, 1994,
requesting that we review attachments 1-4 for Department of Energy classified
information, pertaining to radioactive fallout on the
have completed our review of the four attached docume
review and review by the Department of the Interior,
four documents.

Several documents still require a review by other gov
shall return these documents to you when all reviews

You are reminded that bibliographical information fro
publicly releasable documents must be made available
Attachment 5 provides procedures for furnishing OPENN
information.

Marshall Islands. We
nts. As a result of our
we have declassified the

ernment agencies. We
have been completed.

mall declassified and
for inclusion in OPENNET.
ET with the required

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. James A. Wendt at 3-3790.

Attachments:
(See listing next page)
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